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An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE permanently vacating the remaining north-south
alley right-of-way lying within property located at 1401 East 1ih Street",

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No.1 1-
again presented.

of August 29, 2011;

Moved by that the rule requiring that an
ordinance must be considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetings
prior to the meeting at which it is to be finally passed be suspended, that the

ordinance be placed upon its final passage and that the ordinance do now pass.

ORDINANCE NO.

NOTE: Waiver ofthis rule is requested by Des Moines Independent Community School District.

FORM APPROVED:

)/Jn.Ml K. ÎrfJL
Glenna K. Fctmk

Assistant City Attorney

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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McMickle, Nanci K.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Frank, Glenna K.
Wednesday, August 03, 2011 1 :57'PM
McMickle, Nanci K.; Lampkin, Renae D.
FW: Des Moines School Item .

From: Jane McAllister rmailto:jmcallster(Cahlerslaw.coml
Sent: Wednesday, August 03,20111:00 PM
To: Frank, Glenna K.

Cc: 'patricia.lantz(§dmps.k12.ia.us'; harold.qood(âdmps.k12.ia.us; Bonnie Bustad
Subject: RE: Des Moines School Item

Thank you, Glenna. On behalf of the Des Moines Independent Community School District, by this e-mail, we are
requesting waiver of the three-reading requirement. Please advise if you need something further. Jane

Jane B. McAllster
Ahlers & Cooney, P.C.
100 Court Avenue
Suite 600
Des Moines, IA 50309
Phone: 515-246-0373

Fax: 515-243-2149
E-mail: imcallistert-ahlerslaw.com

From: Frank, Glenna K. rmailto:GKFrank(Cdmqov.orql
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 12:49 PM

To: Jane McAllister
Subject: Des Moines School Item

Hi Jane: We will be setting hearing on the school item on August 8, for hearing on August 29. Please confirm that the
School District would like to request a reading waiver for the three ordinance readings.

Thanks! Please feel free to call me if needed.

Glenna K. Frank
Assistant City Attorney
City of Des Moines, Iowa
400 Robert D. Ray Drive
Des Moines, IA 50309
Phone: (515) 283-4530
Fax: (515) 237-1643
E-mail: gkfrankêdmgov.org

AHLERS & COONEY P.C. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, contains
information which may be CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED. The information is

i


